From: Gutknecht, Joy

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:34 AM

To: Gintner, Robin

Cc: Executive Assistant; Ryslinge, Birgitte

Subject: Budget and Information Forums (sent on behalf of Robin Gintner , CFO)

Please join OCCC President Ryslinge for a Budget and Information
Forum

From time to time OCCC Administration hosts forums to share information on matters of broad interest
to the college community. The forums this year will address:

e Progress toward independent accreditation
e 2018-19 College Budget Development Process

e Student Tuition

Date Time Audience Location
Mar 15, Friday 1:30 to 2:30 pm Staff/Faculty Ne“ézc::‘rr:‘clasr:pus
Mar 18, Monday 3:00 to 4:00 pm Staff/Faculty Ne“ézc::‘rr:‘clasr:pus
Mar 18, Monday 2:00 to 3:00 pm Students Ne“ég(:)l':qclasr:pus
Mar 19, Tuesday Noon to 1:00 pm Students Ne“I’%ZC:::qc;sr:pus

Food will be provided at the forums — pizza on March 15" and March 19" and snacks on March
18th. We look forward to seeing you there!

Robin Gintwner

Chief of Finance and Operations
Oregon Coast Community College
541-867-8516
robin.gintner@oregoncoastcc.org
WWW.oregoncoastcc.org
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